

Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes Date: February 15th 2016

- I. Call To Order-6:04 PM
- **II. Roll Call:** (Jacob, Terrence and Devin)
- III. Guest Speaker-
- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes-

V. Chapter President Sean Dowell-

- VI. Executive Board Officer Reports: We will have a house clean up on February 20th on Easy Carrol Street is 9:00 AM to 4:30 PM. There is a basketball game on February 20th.
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: Nik Breslin: The Big Brother selection is coming to a decision. Bigs will be notified by the end of the week. The Associate Member meeting time is still being decided but it is likely to be on Wednesday or Thursday. The New Member program is being updated from the Chapter.
 - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Ethan Johnson: New members should have received an email of how much they owe. Pledge dues are due before the Initiation Ceremony.
 - **<u>VP of Recruitment</u>**: **Benton Winscott**: March 7th is our next open house for recruitment. Email Benton a list of guys who may be interested in joining DU. People who haven't turned in the green cards must turn them in ASAP to OSA.
 - <u>VP of Administration</u>: Michael Shriber: The calendar is in progress of being updated and new member paperwork is in progress. Members should keep checking the calendar.
 - <u>VP of Academic Excellence:</u> Terrence Petry: Academic Board is up in the study. We are looking for tutors, if you are interested; write your name and contact info in the study.
 - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Vacant: Dance Marathon raised over \$78,000. We would like to show support for the Men's Basketball on February 20th at 2:00 PM. If anyone is interested in doing in V-Show talk to Czar. We need to have 250 cans or non-perishable items talk to Czar and there will be a collection in the kitchen. Lee has been working on getting Alumni weekend going. This will occur in April. Think Fast Trivia is Wednesday at 7:00 PM is in the Heritage Room. April 15-17th is community service week. All Greek Blood Drive is February 24th at 11 AM to 4PM. They need 8 to 10 volunteers and hour to help out.

• <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Matt Dickerson: March 6th at 12:00 PM is house improvement day. If the weather is not well we will move the date.

VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody- Not Present
- Chapter Advisor: Dave Maguire-
- Alumni Advisor: Bruce Peterson- Not present
- Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch- Not present
- Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos-

VIII. Committee Reports

<u>IFC</u>: No report <u>Revenue</u>: No report <u>Alumni</u>: No report <u>Recruitment</u>: No report

- **IX. Old Business-** Chapter Membership Assessment 1:00 PM on February 21st. During fall elections for Eboard we will also vote for potentially vote for Advisory Board. The vote for this will be next week if we choose to vote for Advisory Board. New members that have the Omega Fi member sheets, Ethan will need that ASAP.
- X. New Business- This Thursday ROTC is having a blood drive from 11:00 AM to 4:00 PM. February 21st, we will work on getting everyone set up to the Zimbra Calendar and the documents in it.

XI. Good of the Fraternity-

XII. Announcements- Lee and Kyle are working on a *member sendoff video*, we will need help to work on that later. Clayton will be working on office overhaul later on. Duck of the week is Jacob L. Members should wear letters on Wednesday

XIII. Adjournment (time) – 6:44 PM